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KHIKHANI CASTLE

13nbg oguMmo-dozdnonb LaBmM3z0MBg, BEN3Nb MBbnEob 2236 8ghMnb bNndommagdgo smdoMoymn. ngn dgoaMmgmob donboMma bbogmaoo-bnbabnbByemnb boomozggomob,
afMbNVbNb onb gMo-gMon gubdhmAqoudqg, bnbabnbBynb doMizbgbo dboMAqbL. dnyoamdgen 3cmonb oWbgdBg vgqonm 3Bnbab gMovgMmon dnboagmadn bodbMagm-
admbosmaoin dbMnoub 3dmboo. 13nbg 83bnd369cm30b bogudhm g®gob o 3mbhMmegoo: bmMmagy. cmbnem3ubobo o 00 3M%g goonmooo bojoMogzbm gda sboemznbnb3nb,
dogmMg agBo dozdgonbigb gonmEo M. sommoobo o AnbyMoBg gozcmnon, bmem bmaoy. bnbodnfNb gu3mnon @%o abopnbg-ofMpoubnEob oocydnblnb
dngdoMogomo. 13nbgb g3emmoo voybgMNbdgono demngMmn gygmoomyhn boglzoMgyenm, MMAemnb gMmo-gMon cngzomMmbofAnbm BoMdmdoagabgmn nym Xlll boysnbnL
136mMonemn d6qgMamn joqgemn ooLbgMnbda. 350 dghMnb bngMdnb 3NbaL NEV3O Mobn bEMM3yobo 3Mmdsn o ddemougzMn goenaugzobn. 3NbaBg dgdmMAgbnenn bbgoobb3o
boggomonoub ombabndbogna: Xl LOY3Y6NL EobVbynbdn oggdonemn, VoxLYMNLdgNo 3yo3bnemn bobobemg (15,70 x 8,70 3); bodbMgor-ocmdmbo3zmMmgon WMEDg O
3nHoacmdn oMLbyoyemn XI-XIII boys3nbgqgonb mMmn doMobn, gModn 28 o dgmMhgdn 43 q4393Mnon; Xl boysnbnb 30-nob BmAgodn pogmn voybamMnbdnb dngf vgqoMNn
ouMoudymn 93cmqbLno (7,70 x 5,20 a8). Il boysnbnbL d98ma. voyxbaMNbdgomo bogzoMgnemmb VbybHgooLOVb gMov, bnbubnb 13Nbgd crvbumub ogzuMago ;o3nbLN
dbnd3bgcmmoo. ;indizo, inbg XIX bLoysnbnb obobynbdny WPbJyNnMbnMAado. 1815 6gemb bnbobnb 3nbgdn godugMo Mbdomoogob gobgmdnenn bgmnd-09a
bnddnudianmn. mbdogmodo 13nbg 6Mdmennon fMmMA3 39M onmAqb, bgmnd bnddnoud3nemn cocmomno Aonggb bacmdn o cmo3zn dm3350190.

The castle is erected at the border of Ajara and Shavsheti, at an altitude of
2,236 meters. It is situated at the source of the River Skhalta-Khikhanistskali,
on a ramification of the Arsiani Mountains, left of the Khikhanistskali. Set on
the crest of an inaccessible rock, the castle could only be reached from the
south-east. It controlled major trade routes: the caravan route to Akhaltsikhe,
which ran through the villages of Tkhilvana and Bako; another one led to
Shavsheti through the villages of Kalota and Chikhura, and the road running
across the village Khikhadziri ran from Akhaltsikhe-Artaani to Batumi. The
castle was owned by the powerful feudal Abuserisdze family, whose most
prominent representative was a famous writer of the 13" century — Tbeli
Abuserisdze. The 350 meter long castle was protected by four rectangular
towers and a strong wall. Among various structures preserved at the castle
the most remarkable are: the palace (15.7 x 8.7 m) belonging to the
Abuserisdze's and built in the early 11" century; two 11 -13" century wine
cellars situated on the south-east slope and in the citadel: one with 28, and
another — with 43 pithoi; a hall-type church (7.7 x 5.2 m) built by Tbeli
Abuserisdze in the 1230s. After the 13™ century, with the weakening of the
Abuserisdze family, Khikhani Castle gradually lost its importance. However, the
castle was still functioning at the beginning of the 19 century. In 1815, Selim-
Beg Khimshiashvili, who rebelled against the Ottomans, fortified himself In
Khikhani Castle. Unable to take the castle through battle, the Ottomans
captured Selim Khimshiashvili as a result of betrayal, and beheaded him.
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ZENDIDI CASTLE

doonboMg ogoMnNLBEYNL doME39bo BodnMBg, D3N dMbnoub 2150 dghMnb bNdoeegdg oo gmMo 3By ocdomoyem 3nbgb 600 33.8. oMoimon y3o3no. 3Nba
9gq0yemna XVI-XVII boysnbaggodn o 0930bndagomo bLog3zoMgyembL 9390136MmEo. ngn agoMnNbBymnb bgmovu®g godogzom dbnd3bgmma3zub bLouzodMmM-bLomMubBNmmM
dognbgMomb u3Mmbhhmmgoo o NEV3Y Jgob, MMAdgmbo XVIII boy3nbnb dnM3gem Bobg3oMdn 3oubydmn oogMopnmbn dynMg bogzudgm Joemodo dmnbbabngodo.

13nbgL 3dmbu MMn 3oMNodg ubo3zmgonub o osedmbozmagoinob, gomo3obBg dndqbgoycnn budn 3mdazn o 3oMago godoMoyemn 3uboennBonnb bNbhpagdo. Anb
Afroncmm-omdmbogzmaom bubnemdn onon (12,40 x 17,40 d) mhboMmohyemnobn d9bmoo nogo. 13nbnb gMnmMmMNo®g odmhgbnemna XVII-XIX boys3nbggonb 39Modnsnbo
O mno1mbnb BobBoMadn.

13nbnL dobemomo, bma3gem B96nonb AMmnemm-abogmaom Bobnemdn, oedmhAgbnemno IX-X LOY3Y6NL oMoLdYmn g3emabno (5 x 2,85 8). 93emgbnudn o dnbL
auMdgdm dnz3cmagnmno bodoMbgon, 3cmqbNNL sbenmMb 3n - LOB VA3 J393M0N. 13cMabNy Mbdogmoo 994b3obbNNL dqqa0 guyddqgoyma XVII boysnbadn.

The castle, situated on a high hill at an altitude of 2,150 meters on
the right bank of the River Ajaristskali, occupies an area of 600 sq.
m. It was built in the 16™ -17" cc and belonged to the Bezhanidze
family. It controlled an important trade and transit road running
along the Ajaristskali Valley and protected Keda, which was
mentioned as a minor commercial town by Vakhushti Bagrationi in
the first half of the 18" century.

The castle had two gates at the west and the east, three towers
annexed to the outer wall and a well-organized sewerage system.
There are the remains a large two-storey structure (12.4x 17.4
m) In its north-eastern part. ltems of pottery and metalwork
dated to the 17-19" cc have been revealed on the territory of the
castle.

A hall-type church (5 x 2.85 m) of the 9" -10™ cc has been
discovered near the castle, in the north-western part of Village
Zendidi. Burials have been identified in the church and around it,
while pithoi for communion and festival wine were excavated near
the church. The church ceased to function as a consequence of
the Ottoman expansion in the 17" century.
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KHABELASHVILEBI BRIDGE

bma3gem boogmoadianmaonb bnb bnn, gowdmpagdno, bLodobn Bennb 6nb oxydgbgonoo o
bmaygem bodgmodanemaolb ooMocoymaoob, ofMnmoob o gmdoMEymMmoiob ogu3zdnMaoo.
ngn odoMadn dyo LOY3Ybngodn oMomE agoszmMygmagoyemn 3MBLMmMYM-3Mgma3azobn
ubyMyemn bngonb gMoroamoin dgdmMhgbnemn bndydno. dnbn bngfdg 25 8ghmno.

bnonb bnb 3MBLHMYd3NO donboMNb 3emomM30b budnfMgoBg vaqgonm q43nbL boyMgb oyMEqodn
afMnbL AvdogMgoyemn. oyMEgonL 3yobggon ongmnemn 330MYoNnovY vdmys3vbnenn, 39EonN -
nbgdo oxgmnemn g390nom. bnonb domo oyMigonob donboMNbingb bLougygbyMAaoo
uagMdgmaoynm mobdmnob 3MmBLbmMmmMAaoLb qyMmEbmooy. 3MBLbMeMgonb ym3genn dfg bod dgemb
ngnMogLb. 3MbbMMydNL dgmAaon o bnnb doennb 3mdqgon Boodennb dorgmnobn bggonbgob
ofMnb Euddoaopmn. Boogmnb bnboo bnnb aoufMgon, MM3gemoo Bgoo 6MeMmMgon
nonbmazoMnb m3omyfMn dgemgononoo dgshymn. daoengob bnonb babyMogn qymobmoo. bnnb
bogaemn Babngmn dybnb ;mynEMgonocrve ogqonmMn. bogam Bobnemb MmMbog dboMAab dmagnMmn
dnyy3900. bnon yozmMno ymoanemo goobyMmyomn.

According to oral tradition, the wooden bridge of Village Khabelashvilebi was built 300 years
ago and it linked the village with Baratauli, Brili and Gomarduli villages. It is the only surviving
sample of covered bridges with corbel and rafter widely spread in Ajara in the Middle Ages.

The wooden construction of the bridge is fitted in supporting stone piers built on the rocky
banks of the river. Corners of the piers are built with ashlars and the walls — with rough-hewn
stones. The span of the bridge rests on four-layer corbels expanding step-like towards the
river. Each layer of the corbels is held by three timbers. The corbels and the beams of the span
of the bridge are made from the whole chestnut trees. The bridge pillars whose upper ends are
put together with oval timbers of European yew are also made from chestnut wood. The roof of
the bridge rests on the pillars. The walkway of the bridge is laid with oak boards. It has railings
on both sides. The bridge used to be covered with wood shingile.
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KAVIANI CASTLE

303n0bnb 3nbg BgdoMgmobL adoMnbByemnb dofMEbgbo dboMab, 303nubnb bgMBg, bMa3gem
bngonMmnb dnMpodnMm, 8onboMgqonb §306nNLEYMNLO O adoMnbBymNbL dqboyoMnb J3q98mon.
303n06nL 3nbg CVbIuMMbL O Mommoab 3nbagonb 3nMnbdnM aob o duohmob gMhoo
bomooudn godogom bodoMaszbg-bogzadghm gBaob o 3mbmmmaoo.

3nbg mfn BoBnemnbaoub dgmoagqoou. dnM3gemn BoBnemNb gufMmoimon S0 33.9-b dgoanbl.
39comaonb bngMdg 6,7 dghno, bndocemg - 12-13 dgpmn, bnbdg - 1 dghMn. Bnbn 3mdgan,
MmMdagbo bbgoobb3o BmMdnb boMsdemgon od3b (14 x 68 b3, 38 x 700a3), bogoMouyme,
bodbomMoyemnobn nym. 3mdzdn dqgdmMmMhgbngmno 3nfnon dgemgbnemn bEmMM3nobo mydm (2,8
x 1,628, bngMdg 1,5-2 8). 3nbnb 8gmMag gubymaingmgoodn, MM3cnL gyoMoimon dqgoanbb
112 33.3-b, oMobgbngfn BomMogyoabgonb ogmMmMadnb, 7 33.8. uMoiMmonb bodboMoyennobn
3mMmdgsno dgdmMmAgbnenn. 3mdgab 2,54 dghmnb bndommAaBg boMgdemgon 093L omobgoymn
(40 x 60 b3). dgoMgono 3ofMgo vMNb dqgdmbobymn 13nbnb 9BmMbL obougzmaon 390950mN,
MmMdennb bngfMdg 7,1 8gmMno, bndocemg - 5 dgmMn.

Kaviani Castle is situated on Kaviani hill left of the Ajaristskali, opposite the village of
Khichauri, at the lower reaches off the confluence of the Rivers Chvanistskali and Ajaristskali.
Kaviani Castle is located opposite the castles of Dandalo and Otolta and, together with these
castles, controlled the caravan and trade routes running along the valley.

The castle consists of two parts. The area of the first part is 90 sq. m; length of the walls -
6.7 m, height — 12-13 m, thickness — 1 meter. |ts tower, which has windows of different sizes
(14 x 68 cm, 38 x 70 cm), presumably, was a three-storey structure. A rectangular hole (2.8
x 1.62 m, depth - 1.5 -2 m) plastered with lime has survived in the towenr In the other part of
the castle, whose areais 112 sqg. m, a three-storey tower in a shape of an irregular rectangle
and with an area of 7sg. m has survived. The tower has windows (40 x 60 cm) at a height of
2.94 m. The western wall of the castle yard with the length of 7.1 m and a height of 5 m Is
relatively well-preserved.
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OTOLTA CASTLE

moixmmoob 3nbg ocdoMoiyemno doonboMmg §306nbBymnb o MmMoymmMmonbByennb dqLoMov3dn, doolzuMubggmmBnb donbB3gMB9. Nngn J398m O Bgdm ogofnbL
LOB30MBg, §306NLEYMNLO Y vdoMNbByMmMNb bgmogonb dqbofMoozgocub vgqom 13NbggoL goodyymMmqob. Mmoxmmaoob 3nbg Loy snbagonb dubdnem®g onw MMEML
onododmoo ogumMnbBymMnb bgmonb poy3nb bnbhgdodn.

13nbnL vgqonb Mmoo XI-XIII baysnbggono 8nAbaymmn. ynbnb uMoimon 936 33.3-no. bnghMdg 32 dghmn, bngubg - 18 dghmfn. 3nbn goemogzbnb bnbdg 1,6 dqghMnEvb 2
dqghMmodn 8gfhygmob. 3nbnb AfMnem-obo3zmgo 3n;badn ocrdomMoiyenno 3mdan. 3nbnb gMnimMNa®g ocdmhAgbnenno Byennb MaBgMgnoMAaon. 0939 Bodm3bno
dfMugzomoygfm3obn gyMdaomn: §393Maon, ©gMggonb, boomagomagonb, dmabgonb, bgmogonb, babdnbaonb, Fodgonb, 39390nL o dmgndycmn 39Mgdnsnb Botgbaon,
onbzmbaoyMn ggMmM3nb Bn3zongon oo bb3o.

moimemoob 3nbnb gMnimMnadg goombMnemno d3. 6. V-1V boy3nbggonb 3ympaMmyenn o3qbo: 3enagdn dmoozbgoyen, bymMbooinb dgbobobn boudn cnn 4393MN O NN
boMmm bb3oobbgou bobnb dofMz3cmgyemnb Bodogonm.

tolta Castle i1s erected at the confluence of the rivers
Chvanistskali and QOtoltistskali, on the summit of Mount
Mtavarangelozi. It overlooks the castles built where the
Chvanistskali and Adjaristskali valleys merge at the border of Kvemo
and Zemo Ajara. Over the centuries, Otolta Castle played an
Important role in the defense system of the Ajaristskali Valley.

The castle is considered to have been built during the 11 -13"
century. The area of the castle is 936 sg. m, length — 52 m, width —
18 m. The thickness of its outer wall varies between 1.6 and 2
meters. There is a tower erected in the north-western corner.
Water reservoirs have been discovered on the territory of the
castle. Various vessels have also been found here: pithoi, fragments
of large jars, churns, pots, jugs, drinking vessels, bowls, baking
pans and glazed pottery, disc-shaped objects, etc.

A cultural layer of the fifth-fourth centuries BC has been excavated
on the territory of Otolta Castle: three big-size pithoi for keeping
groceries are fitted in the rock and there is a large pit with remains
of various grains.
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KOBULETI-PICHVNARI ARCHAEOLQOGICAL SITE

dmoymaom-g3ng3boMnb hamMnpmMnNaBg omMqdgmemagnyMn dggemgon oobmmaonon 100 3o omMoimoBago oemdmhgbnemn. g3ndg3boMnb qdoemodyn pobobemgoo
aubbougsyofMgono da.6. V LOY3KbNL EObubynbdn ubnboyMo, MMEabo od 69Mdgbn dmabomdgbggon oboubm@bnb. d3.6. V-l boysnbggonor ocoMnegoye
bodoMmM3bqob 8. AmenmAdnb BoMbgbo bobodnMmMUbYO o B™M3nL d3gmm NYbob dmMNL BogouMg 3MEgn hgMngmMno y303n0. 99 CMgdg dqbBo3mnem 1000-%99 89
bodoMbdn amdmAgbnemn oMqdagmemmanyMmn oMpgxodhgon dnyonogob wndgzboMnL bodomodm obobmAagonb ddgnMm yMongMoamogodg 3emabngyMmn bodyolmb
ndo3Mab 396mMgooub. boduMm3zbgonb cnoboMmyenn BadmbobmoMmgon BeogooMamoo d. Amcmmgnbo o MAbodyMnb dgaMongonb sagnmab (Bgnb BodnMnEob 1
30-nb odmMmgono). o9 di3.6. XV-lIIl boysnbggodn bgemmgzbyMo dmB3nbyem omMmM3q90Bg mndyMmn 3membyMmn bodmbobemmAaon 3nochoMEgomo, Mmdmagonys
ubnboyMmgoymn dnboondmgdgogono, dabodmbemamonon o bagmmbbmonon bobnoohaomeo. Lodmbobemmagonb onbomMAaob d3.6. X-IX boysynbsgodn B3NL
bobadnfMbovb 3dmbom bousympm osagnemaon, bmemm d3. 6. VIII-VII boysnbggodn Bm3nbdnfMo onybgoBg godmammgbnen buwamdgo®g bg®dmbyMm bobomMadmm (BofMngnnb
dmdmggoo, dugbagmnhymn g3ndnbL odydogzgoo) boddnobmoolb 969mEbagb. @mnd3zboMnb dobpmomo, nbdobdn, godmammabnemno da.6. -l oevbBgyMmMAqonL
obabmmgoo, MmM3gedol oagnenb odomogonb godm, d3.6. XV bouysnbnob 8. Ammmgnbo o MAbodyMnb dgagMongonb oanemob godmnbozmo. gIng3boMnb
auobfMgonb dggagum dm3dm3qonemn oMdgmemmanymn doboemo nbabgodo adoMnb bofMngmb vb3cmgnobnb bobgmabnoym 81Bgndbo (booydn, bofMnigmb sb3cmgonobnb 4.
4) oo ooydnb oMdgmemmagnyh 8xBgnddn (booydn, dozdozodnb 4. 77).

The Kobuleti-Pichvnari archaeological site occupies an area of 100 ha. The Pichvnari urban
settlement was most developed at the beginning of the fifth century, when Pichvnari was settled by
Greek colonists. Cemeteries dated from the fifth to the third centuries BC, occupy a vast territory
between the left bank of the river Choloki and the old sea dune. The archaeological artifacts
discovered in over 1000 burials point to a close relationship with major centers of the Classical
world. Settlements contemporaneous to the cemeteries were situated at the estuary of the rivers
Choloki and Ochkhamuri (1 km away from the sea shore). Typical Colchian settlements used to
develop here on artificial hillocks from the fifteenth to the second centuries BC, and were
characterized by advanced agriculture, animal husbandry and craftsmanship. Dwellers of the
hillocks had ritual places close to the coast in the tenth-ninth centuries BC, whereas in the eighth-
seventh centuries BC, they conducted seasonal production activities (salt-winning, processing of
coastal magnetite sand) on the sea dunes. A peat-covered settlement site of the third-second
millennia BC was discovered at Ispani, near Pichvnari, that moved to the Choloki-Ochkhamuri
confluence area from the fifteenth century BC. Archaeological artifacts found at Pichvnari are kept
at the Ajara Khariton Akhvlediani State Museum (Batumi, 4, Khariton Akhvlediani Str.) and Batumi
Archaeological Museum (Batumi, 77, Chavchavadze Str.).
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PETRA-TSIKRHISDZIRI ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE

VI-IX boyasnbgqgonb ondobmnymn ByoMmAaonb 8nbgoznon, dghMo nbgmMmnyenn MMaoBngsnb 13nbag-dJomodn o 3MBLVbHNBMAImMmnb badogMnoMmdmadn dgdo3omn
bogdnbsmdmbm BabmMno. ngn goudgbmou nddagMmogmMm nybhNbnobgb (527-565 66.) oMdobgonoy, Madnsnb bLodbMago LOBCM30MBg, duz BM30LoOb, PBbndzbgmm
obobmmgonb aanmob, MmM3dgembo 3mom3obn Mgmnga3nb godm 3ghMob PBMEgobab. nNnddgMommmMmnb domn3borgdo, Jomodb nybhnbnabab bubgenn 96meoo.
bhMohggnyemn dogooMmamonb godm, dghhMo ydbnd3bg9cm306qL MMEeMb dbMyegdo VI boys3n698n oNBubhnNo-NnfMobLb AmMNbL CNABN3nboc3NL BoMBmaoyemn M3nb eMmMOL.
nan cmoudBnsnb 86nd3690mmM30bn boBmzom-bogodfm 1396hMn nym.

a3Mm3dmonbnb gaMngmMmMnNo®g godm3magbnemno mfh omME3Bg gobmoggogemn, gModobgocub mhdogn 3gmMagonon ogu3zdnMmgoyenn boggmMmMpnoingoznm
boggomogon, oMaondobpnyMn bobnb bodbougnoubn o6udnemngo, Vovbm, bodgyMbgm dabmogon, dyo bLOY3nbosoNb EOMoVdYmMn g3mMmAaqbno. a3MM3menbnb
Affpnenmaoino, 93nb dnMob amdmAgbnemno IV-VI boys3nbgqonb Boggdomogon: voobmgodn, 3nemo, CoMoLdymn g3cmgbna, obg3g - 94MNbhNobycmn bodoMbgdon O
aMubmnsnMn-gonbnbyn babnb (d3. 6. V- Il LL.) gMEgemn bodofMm3obn. o3MM3MeMNLNDL omdmbogzmgoinon gonohboMo Pd3gemgbn Badmbobmafn, MmM3gmngy
dgnu3o g3naboMnbiom-oMgMm3nbnL, obhnsnMn o vMyondubhnyMmn bobnb 3ymbaMycm o3qb9qob.

According to Byzantine literary sources dating from the 6™ to the
9™ century, Petra was a fortified city of historical Lazica and an
Episcopal See of the Constantinople Patriarchy. It was built on the
orders of Emperor Justinian (527-5658) on the southern seaside
border of Lazica, on the site of a small settlement called Petra,
“rocky” for its terrain. The city was called after Emperor Justinian.
Owing to its strategic location, Petra played an important role
during the Byzantine-Persian war for Lazica in the 6" century AD. It
was the main trading hub of Lazica.

The acropolis contains fortifications located on two hills and
connected to each other by means of double walls. It also preserves
an Early Byzantine basilica, a bath house, household cisterns and a
medieval Byzantine single-nave church. Buildings dating from the
4th to the 6th century, namely bath houses, a villa, a single-nave
church, Christian burials and a vast cemetery from Classical and
Hellenistic periods (5"-2™ centuries BC) were discovered on the
seaside, to the north of the acropolis. To the east of the acropolis
was found the oldest settlement containing cultural layers from
Late Bronze-Early Iron Age, Classical, Hellenistic and Early
Byzantine periods.
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DANDALQO BRIDGE

doonboMg odoMnNLBYyoMBg guoaoyen cromm3vbn 43nb  bnn dxyo bouysxbagonb JomMoyenn bonbanbim bgmmabgonb ¥ybngsomyfn bndydnoa. bnnb doemnb bngMMdn
oubemmgonon 20 dgmMno, bngubng - 3,3 dgmMn. 3ennb dobn3qob ogndbgoypemn boymqbn oymMiqon, 943nb Bymonb bobnoon, cmanb Eob3abnemn ggmMdo o
dfmdmMmEngon doconn boddqgbgomm gMmoningonb godmdboh3gcno. bnon IX-X boy3nbgqgonon cmomMneaoa. dbgo3bin bngodn odoMadn 8Mo3zmaoo dgdmmMigbnemn
o doon ydnthgbmMoo pegdg dmgdqno.

The stone arch bridge over the Ajaristskali River is one of the most remarkable feats of medieval Georgian engineering. It has a span of approximately 20 metres and a width - 3,3

metres. Supporting piers stand on rock massifs while the proportions of arch and intricate masonry reveal advanced building traditions. The structure is dated to the 9*-10"
century. Several bridges of similar design survive in Ajara, most of them still being in use.
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oKHALTA MONASTERY

Xl boysnbnb dyo bubnddn vagoycmn cmdMonbddmoennb godoMmn
bbogmoanb dambobgMmnb dorogzoMn Boggomooo. uMouBymMmn
130MmabNo oMom d3gMnemn obnEnoo o budbMaonEob o
obozmagonob dmbymongnn 3Mzgen 3oMNogqgono ndyfmob
yngMmopmnoolb. dnbn dbog3zMycmmn goouby3zgho d3gmn dJofMoiyemn
ofMmdnhadbmnmMnb bLoylgogbm pMonpngob gmdbgodo. hodMnb
nbgMngmMb vd3mobL 9.6. Joengmemmamboio bngmnb dbogzmMoo,
MmMmdgmn XIV-XV boy3nbggonb 8ngboBgo dqbMyemaoymn.

dmbobmMmMnb HgfMnmMNou®g dgdmMmhgbnenno X-XI boysybggonb
n3MmMqLNNL BubgMn370B9 Vdgbgoycnn diyznhMg bodeMiz39cmMmM o dyo
boy3nbggonL, jodofMm3zobn goobyManb ddmbag doMobn,
MM3dgmadnol emgbol nbobgoo dnbodn ARodoMbyemn q3973MAaoN.

Built in the middle of the 13™ century the church of the Virgin is the
main building of Skhalta Monastery. Designed as a single-nave church, It
IS distinguished by a wide projecting apse and large porches on the
south and north. The artistic solution of the church reflects the best
artistic traditions of medieval Georgian architecture. The interior Is
decorated with Palaeologan-style wall paintings dating from the turn of
the 15 century.

The monastery also preserves a small chapel built on the ruins of a 10"-
11" century church, and a medieval wine cellar which still keeps wine-
jars buried in the ground.
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GONIO-APSAROS MUSEUM-RESERVE

agLbomMmbLN ob. 6. | LoYsxbadn MMAogmgonb dngMm ocdmbogzmgon dogznB3anbdnMgondn baggoe™MN y39cmabg nn 3Nbg-bNdogMga. Nb 30330LNNL LOBCM3MNDL odo3n
1. 6. 3mbymb cmndqbNbL gMon-gfo Ydbnd3zb69cnM3069L Mamemb BoM3moagqbo. MMBugemn o oNBabhngmn v3hmMMgon BonboMag gmimbnbo o BM3nb dqboMouzcub
dogooMmn d3gmn Jomadnb bobgmbmEaoab o dnbn ooMbgonb NbgmMnab afMagmboghmqonb dnob y3o3dnMaoqb. doon godmEqgdnon, 8goqob ddo - oxbnfpg od
aanmab ngbo dmamymn o 939 condoMmbo. bBEMMa oxzbnfhgb bogyemogn nbo ymaangmnym 08 mabmo bagmbdMmogzomn Jomognb dohozoMmn bogymupm aanemn.
doMoyen ggMhoninnol, MmMdagemny bngnggmfg 3oennbgmMb JLoboM3nmmbNb 93mAabNNL NbHMMNAL ga3xdbado, ogbofMmbdny F3o0M3BYmNn o udoMbyemn dmEngyemn
dotooo. ogyboMMbLNDL ynba Xl boy396nEOb gMbnmb babgmMmnooo ybmMmongmn. 3Nbad cru3nbn 86nd3b6gemmoo g3nubn dyo Loy 3nb69q0nL Avonzemnon dgnboMmAybo.

JuMao googmnemn 93nb nn ocmmgzgonon bugqon 3nba-bndoghMg onongdnb ono3odnMm3zgonmn bobnooo dmembgyen. mobgyobo dmy3obnemmonb dobnyfMn, oemab S
domMnL bndoemqBag dadmMAgbngmn gomo3obn (245x1835 8.) 4.78 30. guoMoimob dmnEgo3Lb. nb 22 d3gMnmn 3smdsnono o 4 3oMnognon nym amgnManemn. dorogzofMn
JuMnodg mobozmgoino, Brm3nb dboMgb dogooMgmoo. 3Mmd3qonb nEen babnemn nddgMomgmmMm nNybhnbnobgb boubob (527-565 66.) gubgsnozbado, gomozubbn
udnbgonemn boonmayMgon mbdomoo oogmMmbmonb MmMnNbogmno. 3Nbnb dngbnon voMdmAgbnmno MMAdoyen 3obmgMmydgonboignb odobobnocgogemn dqgbmonon:
dMnbndno, yodoMdgon, sovbmgon, 6ymnb ynbhgMbgon, g96n, Byomaoyzubncmmonbo o 3obomndonnb bNbhgdgon, vbg3g, MbBomAaonb dngMm vagoycn dgfgon,
900ubm o bbzu buggomogon.

Built in the 1 century AD, Apsaros was the largest Roman fort on the east
coast of the Black Sea. It was one of the principal forts of the developed Pontic
Limes, which defended the Caucasian border Roman and Byzantine authors
related the name and foundation of the ancient city of Apsaros, situated in the
estuary of the River Chorokhi, with the myth of the Argonauts. It was believed
that Medea's brother, Apsyrtus, was killed and buried there. It was Apsyrtus'
tomb that was the main shrine of once a busy city. According to the Georgian
tradition, which is based on Historia Ecclesiastica by Nicephorus Callistus
Xanthopulus, the Apostle Matthias was crucified and buried in Apsaros.

Apsaros has been called Gonio since the 12" century. It retained importance to
the Late Middle Ages.

Built of neatly-hewn blocks of stone, the fortress survives almost intact. The
massive surrounding wall (245x195m) reaches 5 metres in height and covers
the area of 4. /8 hectares. It used to have 22 projecting towers and 4 gateways
with the main gateway situated on the west side facing the sea. Most of the
towers are from the Emperor Justinian's time (527-563), while the
battlements and walkways were made in the Ottoman period. Excavations
Inside the walls uncovered structures characteristic of Roman Castellum, such
as principia, barracks, baths, cisterns, wells, water pipes and sewage
systems, as well as a mosque, a hammam and other Ottoman buildings.
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BATUMI FORT

001dnb 13nbg, MMAqgembo ML cmodouMNL 13Nbab Y6MEqo96, BnboMmg ymfmMmenbBymnb oz BM3obovb dggMoigonb vagnemob BogooMgmob. bobgmbmmpgoo oooydn
d3gmonmdbymn ByoMmagonob dmdonbofMgmob, booly 8. ymhmemnbByommn ocuonbo nbbgbnaoo (Bathys), bmgmm 3nb dgboMou3zmob oMbgoymn Bosboayfn -
0oonb cnndgbo (Bathys Limen, cnaonbyfn Portus Altus), Mo coMdo bo3boogymb bndbo3sb.

aofMggmenmanymn dmbogdgon 3booymaab, MMAE oocydnb 13nbnb haMniMMNo®g ndi3gemqbn Lodmbobemm dgooMamoo, MmMdgemnEy ga3nuboMnbiom-oMgM3nbnbL
bobnob dmymmaopmn g3nobn dno Loys3nbgqgonL Aoozmno oMbadmoo. bodmbobmmad dbnd3bgcmmoo XVIII boysnbgdn oszoMago, dob dgdwag, Moy od d3. 6. IV
Loy 3InbNEVb dmddgdou bo3boayMmMdo ouocydnb ygMmgdn goonbo3mo.

00dnb 13nbg boggmMmMpnglnzonm Boggdomooomo nd Fog3nb Bobnemno, MMAgenE g3nubMmdoyem-oMgondubhnym bobodn ongm ocdmbozmgon du3n®m3nb3nfgondn.
boggomonb nd3zagemabn g3gbo VI boysnbnon cvoMnegoo. 3nbg nddgMmogmm nybNbnubgb (527-565 B66.) dngh MaBnsyodn vggoyem cMbmMMNMBNL 13Nbgbovb oMnbL

30NanN39010mn.

Batumi Fort, nowadays referred to as Tamar's Fortress after the
Georgian Queen Tamar (1184-1213), lies where the River
Korolistskali flows into the Black Sea. The word Batumi derives
from the ancient Greek name of the place and the river — Bathys,
while the harbour in its estuary was called Bathys Limen (Latin
Portus Altus), meaning deep harbour

Archaeological excavations confirmed that the hill was the site of
the oldest settlement which existed from the Late Bronze-Early
lIron Age to the Late Middle Ages. The settlement lost its
significance in the 18 century, when the original harbour active
from the 4 century BC moved towards the Batumi bay.

Batumi Fort was part of a chain of fortifications built along the
east coast of the Black Sea during the Late Roman and Early
Byzantine periods. The earliest construction layer of the fort Is
dated to the 6™ century. The site is identified as the Losorium Fort
constructed by Emperor Justinian (527-563) in Lazica.
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KVIRIKE MOSQUE

bMma3MNL 396MAn dogmdn mMmMmMboMoenNNobn bnb
daghgoan oM3vu3gmn maBn mbhodhgonb BngMm
1865-1866 b6magodno ovggoncmn. dnbn goMmy
ggmMdgon adomMyemn borbmamMaogmn bLobmMnb
Labgbb3omoob BoMdmoagnbb, dno bLN3MENL
33nMa3nbnbgoyMn goobyM3o 3n 3ndgzgemabn
domMoiyenn bobmamMgogemn bobennb - ,,OMoABNL"
mfMoningdonoub dmdonboMgmob. dghgonbL
3OMJ39cnn qemqdgbhqonL (3oMn, dmdgon, on36nb
dmoiznmMmgon, dndooMn o bb3o) dqdszycmmoodn
audmynbgoncmn mMbodgbmncmn AyqdnMondo dyo
Lon3nbggonb domMoyemn LouglzmMabnm oMmdn-
HaodhnMmnb, bombyMmn  bLogbmgMmMgogmn bob-
cmgonbo o ba%g 33500nmmonb bndydaodn
3dm3qob obogmmgqob.

Located in the centre of the village, this two-storey
wooden mosque was constructed by Laz craftsmen
from Arhavi during 1865-1866. The exterior is a
variety of an Ajarian dwelling house, while the interior,
with its dome-like ceiling, takes 1ts origin from the
traditions of an old Georgian dwelling “Darbazi”.
Different elements of the mosque (door, pillars,
banister, mimbars etc.) find parallels with the
decoration of medieval Georgian ecclesiastical and
vernacular architecture, as well as wood carving.



ouU)dalb a(MmA0)

BATUMI PORT

001ndnb dmMpn dozn B3nb LodbMgor-amdmbozmgon bobaudnfMm®g, Nbgogonbo o qJoMnNbogob oYM ygMgdno gobemoggoycn. bou3boayMnb d3gmogmdbyemn
bobgmbBmgoo - boonb cndgbn (Bathys Limen) oo dnbn cnaonbyfn dqbohyanbn - 3mgnb oemipnbn (Portus Altus) ;nmdo bogbognmb BndbosL. d3. 6. IV bouysnbnwub
oodnb 3nbnb mgMNHMMNLDg dmgddqgdo bouzbouayMdo M30bgm vanmMmM®g mbdomoo cogmMmbmonbab, XVIII boysnbgdn godmnbop3mo. dyo boysnbggodn
00 dnb bugudgMmMm bousboayMnb 8bnd3zbgemmMoob JofMoiyemn, 6nNBOVBbHNYMN o 13MMJyenn ByomMmgygon, door dmMnb, 93MMJdyemn baBmgzom-boagodmm My390n 3boymqb.
XIX boysnbnb 50-nabn Bemaonob, 93MmMJdyemn 439ybg0nb du3nNBMm3nbdnMaocinon CoNbhgMAabgoobovb gfoo, duodnb bogboagnMnb 3MmdaMiznyenn 8bnd3zbgenmMoo
aunBofMEo o Nb obuzmagom-omdmbogzmagoinb gMo-gfo 39bmMomym bomMobBnim 3xbgho ndio. 1878 6gemb MPLyor-Mmb3omaoinb Manb dq98ga, oooydn MYLYL
30030 o bLuBugm bgmdgszMyemaonb crobobdo, dMmMpm g3Mubsmo godmboEo. dmhgm Mmobsmad 1886 Bemodg noMbaoo. XIX boysnbnb omemmbo o XX
LOY316NL ECobubynbdn dooydnb bEMogN gobznocoMgoo Bbmaycmnm 60BMgoBg oudmb Bogomonb pMobbdmMipnMadab y303dnMgdo. vdz0du duodnb BogzboagnMmn
9Bno-30330bNV-93MmMA3nbL bohMobbdmMpm aMgobnb, TRACECA-DL, dq8umanbgemn babngmno.

dmMApnb d3gemn Boggomononob mab dbmmmop 3mbisbnb snadn, 41°40 aubagbLO o 41°36 gMdg®g guboou3bgoyemn, 1882 B6amb 0gaoyM™mn dygnMao
dgdmMmMAgbnemn. qb oMNL 21,2 dgMnb bndocemnb M3uBabbogo 3MdgzyMo Boggomoo, MMANL Bao Bobngmdn 14 dnemnb bg3nb oMgoemnb 89dmbg mMmAdmnayfn
adoMmogyMoo guboousbgoyemn. boBmzom 30aBmnb 8xdyMnabn ddnmnon obMYegoyenn gbmoo boodmoo ufMgnhgdbhnMmnb Bndydno o 1962 Bgmboo vggoyemn.

Batumi port is situated on the southeast coast of the Black Sea where the bay is safe
from streams and wind. The ancient Greek name of the port, Bathys Limen, and its Latin
equivalent — Portus Altus, means “deep harbour”. The original harbour active from the 4"
century BC on the site of Batumi Fort moved towards the present location in the 18"
century, during the period of Ottoman domination. Medieval Georgian, Byzantine and
European sources, including European maritime and trade maps, prove the importance
of Batumi trade port. From the 1850s, Batumi became one of the central transit points
on the Black Sea, joining the west and the east. In 1878, after the Russian-Ottoman
war, Batumi was passed to Russia and declared Porto Franco, which existed until 1886.
The rapid development of Batumi at the end of the 19" and the early 20™ century is
related to the transit of the Baku oil to world markets. Currently, Batumi port is part of
the TRACECA providing for the development of the Asia-Caucasus-Europe transport
corridor.

Out of the old buildings of the port, only a lighthouse has survived. Built in 1882, it
stands at the edge of the cape with a latitude of 41° 40 and a longitude of 41° 36. The
lighthouse i1s 21,2m high and has a shape of an octagonal tower The top of the
lighthouse is equipped with an optical device that provides a 14 mile area of visibility.
Constructed in 1962, the port building with a lighthouse capstan is a work of Soviet
architecture.
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